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Date: 2022-01-07 
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
 
 The RF chip, model: BK7231 installed in our product LED LAMP, the model:  
40A19FILWAWIFI, 40G25FILWAWIFI, 40ST19FILWAWIFI, FCC ID: 2AKGT-75799, 
this chip supports BDR( GFSK ), EDR (π/4-DQPSK,8DPSK), BLE 1M/2M, 2.4G Wi-Fi, 
but for marketing purpose, the chip only support 2.4G Wi-Fi &BLE 1M. And the BDR( GFSK ) 
and EDR (π/4-DQPSK,8DPSK), the BLE 2M was disabled to use by manufacture in the 
software, the end user has no capability to activate it. 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
Signature: 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Martin  
VP and General Counsel AME 
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